

FW: FAO

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>, "Corluka, Marijana (CAB)" <marijana.corluka@ontario.ca>, "Matela, Angelo (CAB)" <angelo.matela@ontario.ca>, "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Mar 2017 12:27:55 -0400

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2017 12:27:54 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: FAO

Hi Steve,

I wanted to make sure you are aware of two FAO-related issues. First, Scott and I have received a formal request for information on the Fair Hydro Plan. Second, FAO has provided us with a draft of their review of the Bruce/Darlington refurbishment projects. We have until March 24 to provide comments. Keley will send William the draft report in case you want to review.

Serge

Sent from my iPad